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White, Kevin
From: Oracle Account [oracle @epic30.dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2008 9:50 AM
To: undisclosed-recipients:
Subject: FDEP - AIR Permit PE Signature Document Required

Our records show that you are the Professional Engineer for the following
EPSAP Air Permit application:

Application number: 1849-1
Submitted on: 10-APR-08
Facility: OLEANDER POWER PROJECT, LP

The Responsible .Official or Owner/Authorized Representative has submitted
this application to the permitting authority, therefore, it is now time
for you to sign, seal and mail in your PE Signature Document as specified
in Rule 61G15-23.003, Florida Administrative Code.

The application will be deemed incomplete if the sealed PE Signature
Document is not received during the initial completeness review time
period. Only the most recently generated PE Signature Document should be
mailed in to the permitting authority. TIf you have misplaced your most
recent PE Signature Document, please note that you can re-print it from
the EPSAP Main Menu if necessary.

Please send your signed and sealed PE Signature Document to the following
address:

Office Name: " FDEP Bureau of Air Regulation

Office Location: 2600 Blair Stone Road MS 5505
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Office Phone: 850-921-9505

Primary Contact: _Elizabeth Walke?y

Primary Contact email: "Elizabeth.Walkeredep.state.fl.us

Secondary Contact: Al Linero

Secondary Contact email: Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us

Secondary Contact: Barbara Friday

Secondary Contact email: barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us

Secondary Contact: Jeff Koerner

Secondary Contact email: jeff.koerner@dep.state.fl.us

Secondary Contact: Russell Wider

Secondary Contact email: russell .wider@dep.state.fl.us

The Department of Environmental

Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W.
Sole is committed to continuously assessing and

improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a
few minutes to comment on the quality of ’

service you received. Copy the url below to a web browser to complete the
DEP

survey:
http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=oracle@epic30.dep.state.fl.us
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Electronic Permit Submittal and Processing System (EPSAP)
Professional Engineer Signature Document

"“This document is signed and sealed to secure the data in this permit application and any attached files that were submitted
electronically as described in Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Board of Professional Engineers,
Procedures for Signing and Sealing Electronically Transmitted Plan, Specifications, Reports or other Documents, Rule 61G15-
23.003.,, F.AC.."

EPSAP Application Number: 1849-1
Facility Identification Number: 0090180
Facility Owner/Company Name: OLEANDER POWER PROJECT, LP

Purpose of Application:
Title V air operation permit revision.

Signature File Created: 4/8/2008 4:58:11 PM

IFile Description ||Authentication Code i
[Submitted Application Data ~ |lc7A47EE2DCBB1F1ABA48D9828E63F738F0A07525 |
| This Application Has No Uploaded Facility Documents. |
| Uploaded Emissions Unit Documents: J
|Oleander 5 Initial Compliance Report.pdf|[DB0279ACB0OBBC14D851 EFD546DFB6A323D7AC6E7|
lInitial CEMS Cert Report (1 of 2).PDF  ][0943519F3EB4COAF3E4309EDA657507E3DCEGF96 |
L |

[Final Signature File |lsBA1994F7398C72CF83641AD6BA9715A3F6A26E07 |

Professional Engineer (PE): KEVIN WHITE License No: 57754

(sign and affix PE seal below)
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http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/epsapTS/PE_Seal.asp?FacID=1505& AirsID=0050180& AppID=2001& Type=T5 4/8/200¢



